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Three Rivers joined those of Quebec, on the 26th of
April, 1654.

6th. There was at that time a considerable
number of Hurons who had been settled at Sillery
for about ten years. These were Hurons who loved
a peaceful life, and who—ever since a house had
been built, in 1637, at Sillery for them, and for the
savages of other nations who wished to dwell there —
had gradually settled there among the Algonquins
and formed a considerable village.

7th. The Sillery Hurons joined those of Quebec
in 1651, on the 29th of March, the day on which
they were taken to the Island of Orleans to reside
there.

8th. The Hurons dwelt on the Island of Orleans
from the 29th of March, 1651, to the 4th of June,
1656 —that is to say, five years and some days.

oth. On leaving the Island of Orleans, the Hurons
came to live in Quebec. They remained there until
the month of April of the year 1668, when they left
to go to Beauport, where they remained about a
year. Afterward, about the spring of 1669, they
went to settle at cote St. Michel, where they
remained from the spring of 1669 to the 28th of
December of the year 1673. From that place they
went to live at Vieille Lorette, where they remained
from the 28th of December, 1673, to the autumn of
1697. Finally, from the autumn of 1697 to this
present year 1762, they have lived at Jeune Lorette.

1oth. Jeune Lorette has no dependencies. It is
not a seigniory. It is only a small piece of land of
the cote Petit St. Antoine, seigniory of St. Michel,
on which the Jesuit Fathers, to whom the seigniory



